.

Keys, LaKeshia

From: bruce@goodmangroup.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 6:05 PM

To: SATClaims

Subject: Satellite Joint Claim from The Goodman Group, LLC
Attachments: List_of_Joint_Claimants_(2013)__(7.30.14).pdf

Joint Claim for Satellite Retransmission Royalty Fees

In accordance with section 119 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.5.C., and Subpart B of Part 360 of the Copyright Royalty Board
regulations, 37 CFR 360.10 through 360.15, the copyright owner claimants named herein file with the Copyright Royalty
Board of the Library of Congress a claim to royalty payments collected from satellite carriers retransmitting copyrighted
programming contained on over-the-air television broadcast signals. This joint claim to royalties is for fees collected
from satellite carriers during calendar year 2013.

Filer's full name:

The Goodman Group, LLC

Filer's full address:

191 Southern Valley Court
Mars, PA 16046

Telephone number of person or entity filing the claim:
310-276-3652

Fax number, if any, of person or entity filing the claim:
310-276-9204

Email:

bruce oodmangroup.net

Contact Person:

Bruce Goodman

Phone:

310-276-3652

Fax:

310-276-9204

Email:

bruce@goodmangroup.net

Full legal names and addresses of the copyright owners. The copyright owners listed below have duly authorized the
person or entity named herein to file this claim on their behalf.:

List_of_Joint_Claimants_ (2013)_(7.30.14).pdf

A general statement of the nature of the copyright owners' works (e.g., motion pictures, syndicated television series,
sports broadcasts, music, news, and other station-produced programming.):

syndicated television series

Example(s): Below, provide at least one example of a secondary retransmission of either a non-music (Example A) or
music (Example B) work by filling in the blanks.

Example A (Non-Music): The copyrighted broadcast program Insanity Workout, which is owned by Beachbody, LLC was
the subject of a primary transmission made by broadcast station WDCW-DT, which is licensed to the city of Washington,
located in the state of D.C., on April 15, 2013 and was retransmitted by satellite carrier DirecTV, LLC to subscribers
outside that station's local market.

Optional Example: Although not required, you may provide an additional example of a secondary retransmission below.
The copyrighted broadcast program TV Star Confesses to Helping Ordinary People Make Serious Money!, which is
owned by EvTech Media, LLC was the subject of a primary transmission made by broadcast station WGN-DT, which is
licensed to the city of Chicago, located in the state of Illinois, on February 16, 2013 and was retransmitted by satellite
carrier DIRECT TV to subscribers outside that station's local market.

Claim submitted at 18:05 on 7/30/14. There is 1 attached file.



LIST OF JOINT CLAIMANTS (2013)

Alchemy Worldwide Inc. aka Provida Life Sciences
15250 Ventura Blvd, 3rd Floor
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Alistar Marketing Group LLC
2 Skyline Drive
Hawthorne, NY 10532-2142

Amden Corporation
27185 Las Ramblas, Suite 100
Mission Viejo, CA 92691-8552

American Marketing Systems
7020 High Grove Blvd
Burr Ridge, IL 60521

Beachbody, LLC. f/k/a Product Partners f/k/a GRSN
3301 Exposition Blvd.

3" Floor

Santa Monica, CA 90404

Biosorb, Inc. aka Bio-D Supreme
L'Horizon, Gunsite Road, Brittons Hill
St. Michael, Barbados, BB14027

Blue Spring International, Inc.
6301 Waterford Bivd, Suite 404
Oklahoma City, OK 73118

Body by Jake Global, LLC. Aka Body by Jake Enterprises, LLC.
11611 San Vicente Blvd, Suite 610
Los Angeles, CA 90049

Body FX LLC.

4360 Viewridge Ave
Suite C

San Diego, CA 92123



Bosley Inc.

9100 Wilshire Blivd
Penthouse East Tower
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Brainetics LLC
1444 Wazee St
Suite 350
Denver, CO 80202

Cannella Response Television aka CRT Holding, LLC
848 Liberty Drive
Burlington, W| 53105

Capital Brands, LL.C fka Lohan
11755 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1200
Los Angeles, CA 90025-1543

CarMD.com, Corp.
17352 Von Kavman Ave.
Irvine, CA 92614

Cesari Response Television, Inc. aka Cesari Direct
221 1st Avenue West, Suite 350
Seattle, WA 98119

Cesso, LLC.
8630 Wallace Road
Cumming, GA 30040

Cielo Management
3740 Prestwick Dr.
Los Angeles, CA 90027

Cole Media Group
306 West Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094

Debt Cures, LLC.
760 3rd Street
Encinitas, CA 92024-4412



DirectBuy, Inc.
8450 Broadway
Merrillville, TN 46411

Dish Direct, Inc.
401 E. Huntington Dr. -
Monrovia, CA 91016

Dynamic TV Marketing, Inc.
2112 Corporate Dr.
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Dynetech Corporation
111 North Magnolia Avenue
Orlando, FL 32801

E. Mishan & Son’s, Inc.
230 Fifth Ave, Suite 800
New York, NY 10001

Emedia Music Corporation
664 NE Northlake Way
Seattle, WA 98105

Emson Inc.

230 Fifth Ave

Suite 800

New York, NY 10001

Envision Response, Inc.
2151 N. Northlake Way
1st Floor

Seattle, WA 98103

Euro-Pro Operating LLC. a/k/a EP Midco, LLC

180 Wells Ave.
Suite 200
Newton, MA 02459

Evtech Media, LLC aka Evtech Media, LLC

751 E Quality Dr., Suite 200
American Fork, UT 84003



Family Fishing, LLC
2387 La Mirada Dr.
Vista, CA 92081

Family Products fka HCG fka HG Inc.
20301 Ventura Blvd, Suite 126
Woodland Hills, CA 9136

Fithess Quest, Inc.
1400 Raff Road SW
Canton, OH 44750-0001

FitnesslQ
2387 La Mirada Dr.
Vista, CA 92081

Food-Nutrition Inc.
7940 Silverton Ave, Suite 207
San Diego, CA 92126

Free is My Favorite, LLC.
760 3rd Street
Encinitas, CA 92024-4412

GGW Brands, LLC a/k/a Mantra Entertainment
P.O. Box 150
Los Angeles, CA 90078

Gold Mountain Media
16830 Ventura Blvd, Suite 605
Encino, CA 91436

GOLO, LLC fka Greenhouse
5301 Limestone Road, Suite 204
Wilmington, DE 19808

Great HealthWorks, Inc.
4150 SW 28" Way
Hollywood, FL 33312

Greenstone & Co. a/k/a Permission Interactive Inc.
6070 Mission Gorge Road, Suite1
San Diego, CA 92120



Groupe SEB USA

1 Boland Drive

Suite 101

West Orange, N.J. 07052

Hair Club for Men and Women, Inc. a’k/a Hair Club for Men, LL.C.
1515 S. Federal Hwy, Suite 401
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Havas Edge LLC aka Euro RSCG Edge &
Euro RSCG Direct Response

2173 Salk Avenue, Suite 300

Carlsbad, CA 92008

Health Club Diet LLC
100 Cummings Center
Suite 354B

Beverly, MA 01915

Health Resource a/k/a Health Pure Products, LLC
650 N. Rose Dr., #136
Placentia, CA 92870

Iceland Health, Inc.
1301 Sawgrass Corp Parkway
Sunrise, FL 33323-2813

Iconic Labs LLC. a/k/a Syndero Inc
1212 S. Flower, 4" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90015

IPME, LLLP fka Ann I, inc.
2030 10™ Street
Boulder, CO 80302

Infusion Brands a/k/a As Seen On TV, f/k/a Omni Brands, Reliant
14375 Myerlake Circle
Clearwater, FL 33760

ITV Global, Inc.
55 Cherry Hill Rd
Beverly, MA 01915



JH Direct
2387 La Mirada Dr.
Vista, CA 92081

JSJ Global, Inc.

a/k/a Perkins Management
3730 Kirby Dr.

Suite 800

Houston, TX 77098

Key View Labs, LLC a/k/a Brain Research Labs
1710 N. Washington
Spokane, WA 99205

Kingstar Direct Inc.

3 Tank House Lane
Toronto Ontario M5A 3C4
Canada

Koeppel Direct a/k/a P.S. Koeppel & Associates
16200 Dallas Parkway, Suite 270
Dallas, TX 75248-6875

Koolatron d/b/a Urun Industries
27 Catherine Avenue

Brantford Ontario N3T1X5
Canada

Lawman Armor Corp a/k/a Unbreakable Unlimited Company
143 Viburnum Drive
Kennett Square, PA 19348-2594

Live Foods, Live Bodies, LLC

c/o Cesari Response Television, Inc.
221 1st Avenue West, Suite 350
Seattle, WA 98119

LL&C Dealer Services, LLC
2623 Canto Rompeolas
San Clemente, CA 92673

Long Term-Short Term, Inc.
Route 10

Combs Addition

Davin, WV 25617




Madd Dog Athletics, Inc
2111 Narcissus Ct.
Venice, CA 90291

MaxClarity a/k/a GlaxoSmithKline LLC
2173 Salk Avenue, Suite 300
Carlsbad, CA 92008

McCleary Scientific dba of Vitexxa, LLC
774 Mays Blvd

10-229

Incline Village, Nevada 89451

Media Power, Inc.
53 Darling Ave
South Portland, ME 04106

Media Services Corporation
7800 Whipple Ave NW
N. Canton, OH 44720

Mercury Media
520 Broadway Suite 400
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Method Films, Inc.
16000 Ventura Blvd, # 1102
Encino, CA 91436

Miller Time Media
17825 N. 7th Street, #56
Phoenix, AZ 85022

National Rifle Association/Ackerman McQueen, Inc.
1100 The Tower

1601 N. W. Expressway

Oklahoma City OK 73118

Natural Health Network, LLC
2500 E. Imperial Hwy

Suite 201, #273

Brea, CA 92821



Natural Press, LLC
760 3rd Street
Encinitas, CA 92024-4412

Nightingale-Conant
6245 W. Howard
Niles, IL 60714

Parkwood Enterprises, LLC
14 Parkwood Rd
Lynnfield, MA 09194

Perfect Science Labs a/k/A Mantra a/k/a GGW
P.O. Box 150
Los Angeles, CA 90078

Peter Apatow
PO Box 351630
Westminster, CO 80035

Positec Tool Corp.
10130 Perimeter Parkway, Suite 300
Charlotte, NC 28216

Provida Labs, LLC
15250 Ventura Blvd, 3rd Floor
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

R2C Group
207 NW Park Ave.
Portland, OR 97209

Reliant International Media, Inc. a/k/a OmniReliant
11880 28th Street North, Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33716

Restore 4, Inc.
9417 N. Foothills Hwy.
Longmont, CO 80503

Rick Cesari
15626 SE 45th Street
Bellevue, Wa. 98006



Salton Inc
1801 North Stadium Blvd
Columbia, MO 65202

SAS
200 White Plains Road
Tarrytown, NY 10591

Savvier, Inc. aka Savvier LP
5790 Fleet Street, Suite 130
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Scientific Image Center Management

100 Kirts Blvd, Suite A
Troy, Ml 48084

Script to Screen Productions a/k/a Script to Screen Inc.

200 North Tustin Avenue
Suite 200
Santa Ana, CA 92705-3817

Sensa Products, LLC.
2301 Rosecrans Ave.
Suite #1150

El Segundo, CA 90245

Sharper Image, Inc., The

c/o Goodman Group. LLC, The
1201 Shadybrook Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Shear Enterprises LLC.
2830 Scherer Drive, Suite 330
St. Petersburg, FL 33716

Shop America
130 Quail Ridge Drive
Westmont, IL 60559

Sleeping Well, LLC

PO Box 1240

5247 Shelburne Rd, Suite 204
Shelburne, VT 05482



Specialty Merchandise Corp.
4119 Guardian St
Simi Valley, CA 93063-3382

TFit, LLC (Tap Out Fitness)
4367 West Sunset Road
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Thane International, Inc. aka West Coast

Direct Marketing, Inc. dba Thane Direct USA

4450 Belden Village St NW
Suite 304
Canton, OH 44718

Think Big, Incorporated
6388 Belvedere Rd
West Palm Beach, FL 33413

Tigrent, Inc. fka Whitney Education Group, Inc.
1612 East Cape Coral Parkway
Cape Coral, FL 33904

Time Life, Inc. a/k/a Direct Holdings Americas Inc.

Direct Holdings Americas Inc.
8280 Willow Oaks Corporate Dr., Suite 800
Fairfax, VA 22031

TMGTYV, Inc. a/k/a Torstar
44 Frid Street

3" Floor

Hamilton, Ontario L8N 3G3
Canada

Tre Milano aka Caldo
5826 Uplander Way
Culver City, CA 90230

Ultimate Chopper, LLC
14724 Ventura Blvd, Suite 200
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Universal Media Syndicate

8000 Freedom Ave NW
N Canton, OH 44720
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Ventech, Inc.
a/k/a Transforming Cosmetics
Suite 2 SW

9505 Reisterstown Road
Owings Mills, MD 21117

Wellquest International Inc.
230 Fifth Ave, Suite 800
New York, NY 10001

Wing Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 3100
Springville, UT 84663

WPT Enterprises, Inc.
1920 Main St., Suite 1150
irvine, CA 92614

Your Baby Can, LLC.
1958 Kellogg Ave
Carlsbad, CA 92008-6581

Zumba Fitness, LLC
800 Silks Run, Suite 2310
Hallandale, FL. 33009
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